UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

May 10, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Robert B. Elliott, Chief

Environmental Review License Renewal Branch

Division of Rulemaking, Environmental

and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
S e\ Signed by James, Lois

FROM: Lois M. James, Senior Project Manager on 05/10/21

License Renewal Projects Branch

Division of New and Renewed Licenses

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1
AND 2 - MEETING SUMMARY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PRE-SUBMITTAL MEETING FOR INITIAL LICENSE RENEWAL
APPLICATION (EPID NO. L-2020-RNW-0029)

On January 12, 2021, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff met with Luminant
Generation Company, LLC for a pre-application discussion regarding Luminant’s future
submittal of an initial license renewal application for Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant, Unit
Nos. 1 and 2. Enclosed is the meeting summary.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me via e-mail at Lois.James@nrc.gov.

Docket Nos.: 50-445 and 50-446

Enclosures:
1. Meeting Summary
2. Luminant slide presentation

cc: w/enclosure:

see next page
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